



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



JUDITH

Filipino | Catholic | Married | 39 years old | 2 kids
Hong Kong | 8yrs experience

Hi Sir or Madam,

I am Judith ,39 years old.You can call me Judy in short.

I am now looking for a new employer because my employer will not renewing my contract.

I am from Passi City,Iloilo in the Philippines.My hometown is known as the "City of Dreams".I

have 2 sons 14&11years old.They are now living with my husband in my hometown.My purpose

of working here is to provide for my family in the Philippines.I want to give good education

opportunities for my son.My current employer is a Hongkong family of 4 3 adults and 6y old boy.I

wake up at 5:45 to cook breakfast for the kid and to send the kid to the school bus stop.After that I

do housework,prepare the soup.And pick up the kid .When I reach home I help the kid to take

shower after that give him the food and while he eat I read the story book to him.Then I wait my

maam's instruction what time I cook.Mostly I cook 4dish.I usually go to bed around 10.I have

previous experience in Hongkong family 3 adults and 2kids.I am looking for an employer with a

1kid 1 to 5yrs old girl.My strong point as a helper is I communicate well with my employer and can

manage my time well.I am also willing to learn more as per employer's request.

If you hire me,I assure you that I will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-12-31



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese



EXPERIENCE

Jan 2015 - Mar 2017

Kuwait

Kuwaiti Family

2 Adult

3 Child (1.2,2,5yrs old)when i start working

Baby care, Child care, Housekeeping, Ironing,
Cleaning

Mar2017-Dec2020

HongKong (Tseng yi)

Hongkongese Family

3 Adult

2 Child (2yrs old,newborn)when i start working

Duties:baby care,child
care,cooking,marketing,housekeeping,ironing,cleaning

Dec2020-Dec2024

HongKong (new territories)

Hongkongese Family

3 Adult

1 Child (2.5yrs old)when i start working

Duties: baby care ,child
care,cooking,housekeeping,ironing,cleaning



EDUCATION

High school graduate